MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON TEACHER EDUCATION

The Council on Teacher Education met at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 27, 2021, via Zoom.

Members present: Dr. Jones, Dr. Hooser, Dr. Ames, Dr. Tadlock-Marlo, Dr. Jones-Bromenshenkel, Dr.

Neal

Staff present: Dr. Newton Key, Dr. Shellie Gregorich, Dr. Henderson, Dr. Lucas

Dr. Hooser called the meeting to order.

I. Minutes

Dr. Jones moved to approve the minutes and Dr. Ames seconded the motion. The minutes were unanimously approved from the April 13, 2021 meeting.

II. Communication and Information

1. <u>Update on Dispositions and Professionalism Committee:</u> Dr. Lucas shared the results from the committee meetings. The current five areas were reviewed by the committee and they proposed 2 additional dispositions. They inquired about tracking technology/communication of candidate progress and candidate's willingness to accept professional feedback. The committee discussed implementing the culturally responsive standards. Dr. Ames inquired about piloting data throughout the disposition process and communicating with the program coordinator across classes before formal remediation.

2. Update Assessment and Accreditation Coordinator:

- 1. 20-2 Addressing professional development for EPP and school-based educators on assessment rubrics: Dr. Hooser is continuing to address this area of improvement through assessment committees.
- 2. 20-3 Addressing lack of systemic data share and use across the EPP: Dr. Hooser is continuing to address this area of improvement through assessment committees.
- 3. Conceptual Framework Document: Dr. Hooser shared the conceptual framework document.
- 4. Initial Assessment Recommendation to address the CAEP AFIs (20-2 and 20-3): Dr. Ames will continue to chair the initial assessment committee next year. Data sharing and data reporting for initial programs was discussed, along with how to implement sharing how candidates are progressing, sharing information across departments, and having mechanisms to share with COTE. Dr. Ames share the Initial assessment committee agreed that a set documentation process across programs is needed along with a unified documentation process.

III. Elections of COTE Officers for 2021-2022

Dr. Hooser called for nominations for COTE Officers for 2021-2022. Dr. Melissa Jones-Bromensekel nominated Dr. Melissa Ames for Chair of COTE. Dr. Ames accepted the nomination and there were no other nominations. Dr. Ames was elected Chair of COTE by acclimation. Dr. Jones-Bromenshenkel nominated Dr. Alexis Jones for Vice Chair. Dr. Jones accepted the nomination and there were no other nominations. Dr. Jones was elected Vice-Chair by acclimation.

IV. Items to be Added

None.

IV. Items for Discussion

21-10 Music Education Curriculum Changes: Dr. Shellie Gregorich presented the proposal. 21-11 History Minor Proposal: Dr. Newton Key presented the proposal.

V. Items to be Acted Upon

21-10 Music Education Curriculum Changes: Dr. Neal motioned to approve the proposal. Dr. Jones seconded the motion. The vote was roll called and passed unanimously with no changes.
21-11 History Minor Proposal: Dr. Ames motioned to approve the proposal. Dr. Tadlock-Marlo seconded the motion. The vote was roll called and passed unanimously with no changes.

VI. Teacher Education Update & Executive Director's Report

1. ISBE Updates: Dr. Lucas shared the College of Education is working on the preliminary results from the ISBE licensure audit. Dr. Hooser is working on the annual CAEP report and the Title II annual report has been submitted. Dr. Lucas shared recruitment for the 3 week summer course is ongoing. The new accelerated program cohort will begin this summer with 18 students directly applying and 3 from Golden Apple. The final seminar for the first accelerated program cohort was held and most have secured jobs upon completion of the program. The Champaign cohort currently has 52 inquires and marketing for the program is ongoing. A new Champaign coordinator has been hired.

The meeting adjourned at 3:07 p.m.

Tiffany Swalls, Recorder